January 6, 2025

Town of Rolesville, NC
Attn: Michael Elabarger

Re: Parker Ridge CID
CID-23-06, Revised sheets
Town of Rolesville, NC

On behalf of Lennar, we provide to you a revised set of construction drawing plan sheets due to the
changes requested for the amenity center. Our plan set shows the clouded areas that have changed.
The revisions include:

e Revising the culdesac for Carved Stone Ct to include parallel parking spaces along the bulb, and
e Revising the parking lot in front of the future amenity to add 2 spaces

Sheets included in this set include:
e (C-0-Cover,
e (C2-0-Overall and C2-5 Enlarged Site Plan,
e (2-8 - Signage and Striping Plan,
e (C3-0Overall and C3-5 Enlarged Utility Plan,
e (C4-0 Overall and C4-5, and C4-7 Grading Plan and storm table updates,
e (C6-0 Carved Stone Ct. Plan and Profile

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
KQ’L g I

Debbi Ferm, PE

Serving. Leading. Solving. ™
5438 Wade Park Boulevard, Suite 420 - Raleigh, North Carolina 27607 - 919-276-0111
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